Parks and Recreation Department
Timothy T. Tracey, Director

801 NE 6 Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Phone: (954)-786-4191
Fax:  (954)-786-4113

City of Pompano Beach, Florida

July 6, 2007

Firepower Displays Unlimited, Inc.
Gary Avins, President

PO Box 4085

Princeton, FL 33032

Dear Gary,

On behalf of the City of Pompano Beach | would like to thank you and Firepower
Displays Unlimited for a wonderful Fourth of July fireworks display. Everyone at
the VIP party was very impressed with the fireworks display this year. The City
h of Pompano Beach would like to request that you schedule our event for 2008
with Kevin as our technician.

Thank you again for all your assistance in coordinating the firework display with

my staff and other members of the City. | look forward to meeting with you in the
near future to discuss our 2008 July Fourth event.

Sincerely, /gj/)ﬂ% 23
Lo/ 9’”//' '

Timothy T. Tracey
Parks and Recreation Director
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